
STAFF REPORT 
 
 
TO:   Grants and Community Facilities Rate Subcommittee 
 
FROM:  Community Recreation Advisor 
 
REFERENCE: G605 
 
DATE:   20 February 2008  
 
SUBJECT:  Grants from Rates Applications 
              
 
Please find attached the Agenda for the Grants and Community Facilities Rate 
Subcommittee.   
 
The Grants and Community Facilities Rate Subcommittee met on 25 September and on 
3 December 2007 to consider the Tasman District Council Community Grants 
applications. From an available total of $162,000, grants of $128,902 have been 
allocated leaving $33,098 available for Community Grants in 2007/2008.  
 
Grants from Rates application requests to consider:  
 

 Motueka Migrants Service  
 

 Murchison District Historical & Museum Society 
 
 
 
Mike Tasman-Jones 
Community and Recreation Advisor 
 
 
http://tdctoday:82/shared documents/meetings/council/committees and subcommittees/grants and facility rate subcommittee/reports/2008/rcs080227cf 
report grants from rates applications.doc 


